



Congress Meeting: November 1, 2019

- I. Call to Order @ 1:16 pm
- II. Roll Call
- III. Approval of Agenda @ 1:19 pm
- IV. Executive Committee Reports
 - a. President
 - i. Kiddie Carnival went very well. We had 18 orgs.
 - ii. Volunteers for an event after the Veterans parade at the Elk's Lodge in Claremore. Email Kayla
 - b. Vice President
 - c. Executive Assistant
 - d. House Floor Leader
 - e. Senate Floor Leader
 - i. If anyone has questions about legislation, she will help you!
 - f. PR Director
 - g. Parliamentarian
 - h. Director of Diversity and Inclusion
- V. Advisor Reports
 - a. Kayla
 - i. Thanks for going to the Kiddie Carnival! It was great.
 - ii. Those of you who need to makeup SOLR, see her.
 - iii. Creoks Behavioral Health center in OK; needs a coat drive for school aged kids.
 1. Gifts for children aged 13-18.
 2. Small donations of either 25\$ or walmart gift cards of \$25 value.
 3. Contact kaylaconkling@rsu.edu
 - b. Paul
 - i. MLK Parade in January.
 1. Just wanted to let us know.
 - ii. Search for the VP of Student Affairs
 1. November 20th and 21st there will be candidates on campus. There is an opportunity to have an open forum time with students. The voices of student leaders is particularly meaningful because not all students will be available to attend.
 2. Opinions that come up: drug and alcohol policy, animals on campus, free speech, how involved they will be, food security.
 - c. Brian

- i. For those who have participated in Hillcamp before, Hillcamp director applications are available. Due November 25th.
- ii. Starting Monday 11/4, nominations for Homecoming Court are available.
- iii. Paint the town has not functioned well the past few weeks.
 - 1. New idea: Oklahoma State does plywood or pallets.
 - 2. Vote on the favorite org with cash donations.
 - 3. Are we interested in doing this?
 - a. Our scholarships come from the community. They want to be involved, and this is a great opportunity.
 - b. Yeah we are interested. We clapped.
- d. Addison
 - i. Admissions events go through her.
 - ii. Destination RSU needed a revamp, so they split it into Junior Day and Senior Day.
 - iii. Senior day November 9th at 9am to 10am. Set up at 8:30am.
 - 1. Org leaders have been contacted.
 - 2. Just student orgs in Baird Hall. Packet at the front.
 - 3. It's not org recruiting; it's university recruiting.
 - a. But the prospective students could join your club.
 - 4. 190 students have RSVPed.
 - 5. Sign up for orgs: cut off at 4pm Wednesday.

VI. New Business

- a. Appointments
 - i. Senate
 - ii. Task Force
 - 1. The statutes and bylaws need to be looked at.
 - 2. Jake Brillhart is the head of the committee.
 - 3. To be held every Friday at 3 pm in the DCTC as an open forum.
- b. Resolutions
 - i. House Resolution No. 2019-004 By Representative King
 - 1. Passes
 - 2. PPHC in good standing.
- c. New Orgs
 - i. Mock Trial Court
 - 1. Recognized as a new Student Org
 - ii. Student Ambassadors
 - 1. Recognized as a new Student Org
- d. Funds Requests
 - i. Consoles and PCs
 - 1. A tournament open to the school and the public. It also functions as a fundraiser. It is also promotional.
 - 2. \$100.00
 - 3. APPROVED

VII. Announcements

VIII. Adjournment @ 1:48pm